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Eric Fryson

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com]

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 4:52 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman

Subject: Docket No. 110000-OT; Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services, Inc.

Attachments: NOF AOM Combined Initial Customer Notice & Meeting.pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
(407) 830-6331
mfriedman(@sfflaw.com

b) Docket No. 110000-OT
Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services, Inc.

c) Mid-County Services, Inc.
d) 4 pages

e) Notice of Filing the Affidavit of Mailing the Customer Notice.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Investigation into possible overearnings of

MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC.

Docket No.: 110000-OT

/

NOTICE OF FILING

MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys, hereby

gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket Mid-County Services, Inc.’s Affidavit of

Mailing evidencing the Customer Notice regarding the final rate decrease was mailed to the

customers of the Utility on September 5, 2012.

Respectfully submitted this 10" day of
September, 2012, by:

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Telephone: (407) 830-6331
Facsimile: (407) 830 8255

-

MARTIN S. FRIED
Florida Bar No.: 0199060
For the Firm
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF COOK

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take
acknowledgments, personally appeared Adrienne Krugler, who, after being duly sworn on
oath, did depose on oath and say that she is the Billing Manager of Utilities, Inc., the sole
shareholder of Mid-County Services, Inc., and.that on September 5th, 2012, she did send by
regular U.S. Mail, a copy of the Combined Customer Notice, attached hereto, to all
customers of the utility.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.
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Print Name: Adrienne ‘Kf{lgler
Print Title: Billing Manager

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 6th day of September, 2012, by Adrienne
Krugler, who is personally known to me.

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires: 0 ’7/ / ) /QO/ (




MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC.
CUSTOMER NOTICE
ISSUED: SEPTEMBER 5, 2012

On August 11, 2011, the Florida Public Service Commission (the “Commission”)
initiated an undocketed earning investigation and commenced an audit of the Utility.
The purpose of the audit was to compile and audit the Utlity’s rate base, capital
structure and net operating income for the 13-month average test year ended December
31, 2010. On August 18, 2011, the Utility agreed to hold $272,737 annually subject to
refund.

By Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-12-0389-PAA-SU (“PAA Order”),
issued July 27, 2012, the Commission approved a rate decrease of 14.35% for
wastewater service. That Order became final on August 21, 2012.

The decreased rates and charges are effective for service on or after September
10, 2012.

The rates prior to the overearnings investigation and the Commission-approved
wastewater rates are attached to this customer notice.

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by the Commission Staff for
distribution by the Utility to its customers.

If you have any questions about your bill, please contact the Utility at (800) 272-
1919.

Sincerely,

Mid-County Services, Inc.




MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC.

Schedule of Approved Wastewater Rates (Bi-Monthly)

Residential Service Rates Prior to Commission-
Base Facility Charge: Investigation approved final
Flat Rate: $37.97 $32.52
Gallonage Charge per
1,000 gallons $3.89 $3.33
(20,000 bi-monthly cap)
Gen Service Rates Prior to Commission-
. Filing approved final
Base Facility Charge by
Meter Size:
5/8" x 3/4" $ 3797 $ 32.52
1" $ 97.42 $ 83.44
11" $ 219.20 $ 187.73
o $ 389.68 $ 333.74
3 $ 877.02 $ 751.12
4" $1,558.72 $1,334.97
6" $3,507.62 $3,004.10
Gallonage Charge -
per 1,000 gallons 468 $4.01
Multi- ential Service Rates Prior to Commission-
Filin approved final
Base Facility Charge by . Bp
Meter Size:
5/8" x 3/4" $ 3797 $ 3252
1" $ 97.42 $ 83.44
1 %" $ 219.20 $ 187.73
o $ 389.68 $ 333.74
gn $ 877.02 $ 751.12
4" $1,558.72 $1,334.97
6" $3,507.62 $3,004.10
Gallonage Charge —
$5.61 $4.80

per 1,000 gallons






